

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#); [Rosenthal, Adam \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Updated Flint TTHM Results
Date: Friday, February 27, 2015 2:10:46 PM
Attachments: [FLINT TTHM RESULTS.docx](#)

Updated TTHM results from Flint are attached, and are as we expected.

The highest sample individual result from February 2015 was 28.5 ppb, less than half the standard of 80 ppb.

The same two sites still exceed the LRAA MCL standard of 80 ppb due to high results from last summer, but the other 6 comply with the LRAA.

(FYI, if we were still under Stage 1 this wouldn't have ever been a standard violation, the RAA would have calculated out to 78 ppb.)

We are in the process of preparing a violation notice to the City and will have a copy to review and distribute to legislative members and other departments early next week.

Stephen Busch, P.E.

Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

MDEQ

517-643-2314